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Posted: 8/11/2016 9:54:41 AMQuestion: 15334: There appears to be a substantial quantity error in Pay Item 334-1
-23. Please check your quantities or provide more information to the 
bidders to verify the plan quantity. We have 2 separate takeoffs 
performed and they both came up with substantially less quantity.

Status:"Pavement areas/shapes have been reviewed and should be accurate, 
however, you may want to double check your take-off(s) for the large 
amounts of overbuild required." 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/12/2016 11:52:28 AM

Posted: 8/11/2016 9:59:17 AMQuestion: 15335: Since this is a reconstruction project and the existing road must 
be removed, please provide existing pavement data so we can calculate 
the cost for removal accurately. This data is usually provided on the 
pavement design sheet given to the designer by the FDOT.

Status:See information below:
Begin Project to Station 860+00:  Base =  7.0", SP-19.0  = 8.8", SP-12.5 
= 3.9", FC-12.5 = 0.8"  Average Asphalt Core = 11.4". 

Station 860+00 to End Project:   Base =  8.0", SP-19.0  = 2.2", SP-12.5 
= 4.9", SP-9.5 = 2.2", Average Asphalt Core = 7.1".  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/12/2016 11:50:28 AM

Posted: 8/12/2016 4:18:27 PMQuestion: 15350: What is the intent/purpose of the Temporary Traffic Wedges
(Detour #5)Page 496?

Status:The temporary wedges shown on Sheet 496 are to elevate the WB 
direction such that the grade break across the median at intersections is 
traversable for the crossing traffic when we reach Phase IIC.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/15/2016 3:02:20 PM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 3 Construction Office, located at 1074 Highway 90 East, Chipley, FL 
32428

(850) 415-9713



Posted: 8/12/2016 4:35:55 PMQuestion: 15351: On Page 494, there are 2 details on the top half of the page 
addressing Pedestrian/Bike accommodations during construction of 
Phase IIC. This is the only place I see in the plans where it appears to be 
the intent to build the EB roadway in PH II in 2 separate phases IIC(1) 
and IIC(2). Is the intent of this detail to build the EB roadway in 2 phases 
utilizing LCD's the entire length of the project?  Please clarify.

Status:Yes, These details and also the details shown in Typical Plan Views for 
intersection on Sheet 494 and as cross-referenced in the Traffic Control 
Typical Sections (Sheets 485-488) do require the consideration of 
pedestrians and cyclists for the entire length of the project Phase IIC.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/15/2016 3:45:26 PM

Posted: 8/22/2016 10:59:18 AMQuestion: 15394: On a site visit we noticed a power pole inside of Pond 2.  Can you 
confirm that this line and pole will be removed prior to NTP?

Status:The Department is working with utility providers and the intent is that the 
service poles at the pond site will be disconnected before construction 
commences.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/25/2016 11:53:32 AM

Posted: 8/22/2016 4:19:07 PMQuestion: 15407: At Pond 3 there is a line of power poles in the ROW parallel to the 
36" Storm Pipe. Will these poles be removed by others?

Status:The 3 poles and power line in question are for/formerly for the parking lot 
lighting.  These poles are located just east of the curb line and should not 
interfere with the installation of the pipe to the pond.  These poles and the 
overhead electric between them are to remain and shall be protected in 
place.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/24/2016 4:21:28 PM

Posted: 8/22/2016 4:23:05 PMQuestion: 15409: In Pond 2 there is a considerable amount of trash evident on the 
surface of the site. Will the contractor be paid for disposal of hazardous 
material if it is discovered at the site?

Status:You will be paid to remove all items included under standard clearing & 
grubbing. All trash currently on the site that is not included under the 
standard clearing & grubbing will be removed prior to construction under 
separate contract.  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/24/2016 3:11:20 PM

Posted: 8/22/2016 4:27:46 PMQuestion: 15410: Are there any hauling restrictions related to using the local roads  
while excavating fill material from Pond 2?

Status:Hauling of materials shall be handled in accordance with FDOT 
Specifications.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/24/2016 4:19:58 PM



Posted: 8/23/2016 10:22:40 AMQuestion: 15418: Pay Item # 665-1-12 notes "Accessible."  Please have designer 
clarify if the Navigator System is intended for pedestrian push buttons, or 
Standard ped buttons??  There is a major cost difference in the two. 

Status:You should bid the standard pedestrian system.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/24/2016 3:05:33 PM

Posted: 8/23/2016 3:25:40 PMQuestion: 15423: Pay item 1050 11514 calls for Jack & Boring 12" steel casing for 
the irrigation sleeves. Would the contractor be allow to substitute a 
direction drilled HDPE casing in lieu of Jack and Bore Steel Casing?

Status:As long as the drilled HDPE casing has an internal opening and 
thickness meeting or exceeding that of a Jack and Bored 12" steel 
casing and is installed in a straight line meeting the requirements, the 
option would be considered as viable.  The bidder is cautioned to 
consider that these casings shall be straight and installed in such a 
manner as to allow the future use as a sleeve.  Bends and curves will not 
be accepted as equal.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/24/2016 3:34:55 PM

Posted: 8/23/2016 5:16:45 PMQuestion: 15426: In regards to the previous Q&A about the existing pavement data 
- What type of material is the "Base" that is listed?

Status:In the locations where pavement cores were taken, limerock was present.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/25/2016 11:44:35 AM

Posted: 8/23/2016 5:24:46 PMQuestion: 15427: It is our opinion that the contract time does not sufficiently provide 
the contractor enough time to build Phase IIIB and Phase IV. Phase IIIB 
is essentially the same amount of work as Phase IIC but has 160 less 
days provided. Phase IV is building all the median and median turn lanes
(slow work). Will additional time be added to the proposed contract for 
this bid?

Status:No additional time will not be added to the contract. Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/25/2016 11:47:36 AM

Posted: 8/23/2016 5:31:25 PMQuestion: 15428: In regards to the Traffic Control Notes that stipulate a limited 
number of days to construct Poinciana and the 3 Silver Sands Entrances 
- These locations require Type B Stabilization, the time for LBR testing 
has not been taken into account for these locations. Should there be 
more time given or a different typical section provided for these locations?



Status:Specification Section 160-2.4 Granular Subbase allows the substitution 
of 6 inches of granular subbase meeting the requirements of 290-2 and 
290-3, in lieu of Type B Stabilization.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/25/2016 11:52:38 AM

Posted: 8/24/2016 12:12:45 PMQuestion: 15432: With the complexity of the MOT on this project, Please provide 
quantities for the detours.

Status:The construction plans, quantities and bid items provided are consistent 
with the current standards and bid process.  It is the bidders 
responsibility to estimate necessary quantities for detours. Additional 
quantities will not be provided.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/25/2016 11:43:13 AM

Posted: 8/24/2016 12:17:24 PMQuestion: 15433: For Detours 10 thru 14, are these slopes/ditches to be graded 
required to be asphalt? Or is payment of these detours just to grade the 
ditches and they will be temporary sodded using the sod pay item? 
Please clarify.

Status:These Special detours are to be graded and sloped per the details and 
topped with asphalt to protect steeper slopes for erosion control 
measures  and to function as temporary ditches.  Sod will not be 
accepted

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

8/25/2016 11:40:38 AM


